

## Kresge Parliament – 4/12/12

Start: 6:33 Quorum: 12 Ice Breaker: What was the first concert? /Do you still listen to them?

**Budget Requests:** Gaia Magazine: Tori and Rebecca- sustainable publication, accepts student work-photos, poems, art, etc; want to fully encompass diversity of UCSC; funding difficult so cutting back, 1200 copies this year B & W; total budget \$2400, asking for \$200; 1 core member from Kresge, Distribute magazines by going to Housing Offices, cafes, various places - full color too expensive, print at local printer and use recycled paper (slightly more expensive, but important)

Students for Sensible Drug Policy: SOAR Org. -lan- Nat. org. to promote drug education; Stevenson Event Center next Wed. April 18 7-9 p.m.; will discuss Cannabis as health risk, as medicine, barriers to scientific research, will have panelists; event 100 to 200 students; free – raffle w/ books, tee shirts etc. They want to raise awareness of all issues; Request \$200

Reel Change Film Festival: Oxfam Stud. Org. Film event with environ/social justice themes. Taking submissions till May 12<sup>th</sup> from community/students - documentary or film. Want to have workshops, different orgs, innovative and creative, showing films, art, giving out prizes to winning film; also will have performances, like spoken work; Event May 26<sup>th</sup> (? T.H.) Still figuring out details, locations. Requesting \$400-\$500

Cookies for a Cause: Georgia: awarded \$300 from Provost; Requesting \$200 from Kresge and Porter; found commercial kitchen; got insurance quote - working on getting funds - need \$750. Would be hard to request money from other colleges, Mike Y.G. will hold account. Will sell cookies in bulk to Food Co-op, also table outside Porter Dining Hall. Need money for insurance, permits, ingredients, labels, wants to start out with small batch to see how they sell; how much money coming back to make more cookies? Not figured out yet, will get back to us on that; how much is going out to the orgs? Need to answer previous question in order to know this answer ?

No Show: American Indian Resource Center

**Guest:** Mike Pham: Campus Elections Commissioner, promoting elections commission that supports campus elections in May. One rep. from each college is needed for the Elections Commission. Meetings Wed. 7-8pm except first mtg. Sunday April 22<sup>nd</sup> 7 p.m. Stipends will be honored, if you go to every meeting, \$100 for every sister colleges to promote elections and hold events; must be 100% impartial and if anyone you personally know is running, you can't be on the commission. Commitment through May 22<sup>nd</sup> (maybe post-elections event?) There will be t-shirts! Will be going over Elections code; if interested email Mike Pham: [elections.sua@gmail.com](mailto:elections.sua@gmail.com)  
Deadline: By next Thursday midnight April 19<sup>th</sup>f

**Treasury Report** – Lucas - \$1500. for quarter

**Deliberations:** Gaia Magazine: We usually fund \$100 to literary publications; cooler publication, a good thing to support. Anna motions \$100, 2nd: Lisa Hoots: 9 Abstain 3 - \$100 Approved

Students for Sensible Drug Policy: Very professional request. Good event - attendance estimation high. Event Center is far away from Kresge, Asking for \$200; Britny motions \$100 2<sup>nd</sup> Nestor Hoots: 10 Abstain 2 - \$100 Approved

Reel Change Film Festival: Confusing presentations - seems like a lot of uncertainty, seems like too much going on, still need to get everything approved (find Venue), but already advertising? They also presented to KMEC and were very disorganized; renting porta potties and needing insurance? KMEC decided to table because budget request not organized Lisa motions to table

with request that if they return they need to establish location, time, performances and the budget.  
2<sup>nd</sup> Anna - Hoots: 10 Abstain: 2 – Tabling Approved

Cookies for a Cause: Only asking for money from Kresge/Porter, needs to be more organized and Kresge needs more information on business plan, budget. Ingredients will be only \$50. of \$750?  
List motions to fund \$50, 2<sup>nd</sup> Nestor, Hoots: 4 Screeches: 5 Abstain: 2 Motion fails. Lyle motions to table request, more information on business plan 2nd: Britny Hoots: 8 Screeches: 2 Abstain: 1  
Tabling Approved.

### **Budget Requests for next week:**

-Banana Slugs for Animals: film-screening - documentary about reversing degenerative diseases by changing diets; requesting: \$650 for SWANK rental Event May 23<sup>rd</sup>; Nestor moves to invite, 2<sup>nd</sup> Britny, Hoots: 7 Abstain: 5 – Approved to present  
-Colleges Against Cancer (CAC): \$300 for Relay for Life May 12<sup>th</sup> and 13<sup>th</sup> starting at 10 a.m. (Saturday and Sunday); Britny motions to invite, 2<sup>nd</sup>: Anna, Hoots: 10 Abstain: 2 Approved

### **Parliament Updates**

-Chief Nadar may or may not come next week; Franklin Williams is scheduled to come.  
-"Save Our Shores" doing Beach Clean-up; could do something with them  
-Swing Force: need Report back for next meeting April 19'.  
-Parliament "Business" dinner: Email Will with restaurant suggestions for next week.

Date: May 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday

-Who wants to be our Elections Rep.: Britny and Helen – Who can make all meetings? Britny can but Helen can't. Be unbiased? Britny- Yes. Will be dedicated to attending the meetings? Britny- Yes; Anna nominates Britny, 2<sup>nd</sup> Nestor Hoots: 9 Abstain: 1. Britny approved as Elections Rep.  
Will will email Mike Pham to tell him our decision

**Approval of minutes:** No minutes attached – Pam...

**Report Backs:** SUGB: Misha - first meeting yesterday; still working on art gallery, need to figure out submission process; hanging them in SUA building; submissions by May 1<sup>st</sup>, might have to sign waiver in case of damage or theft.

-Core Council: Anna- Nothing yet

- SFAC: Edward - 1<sup>st</sup> meeting couldn't go, but he will be able to go next week and thereafter

-SCOC: Lisa - Carnival this Sunday; need volunteers, ideally 2 people per station; SCOC is going to appoint next year's Academic Senate Reps for committees Apps. on website now.

-SUA: Lyle – SUA members can run for Parliamentarian, Funding requests – Election Commission, E2, Slug Vote, Caesar Chaves Convocation, All campus theater competition event, SUA forming Ad Hoc group in case new majors are approved, Family Student Housing - issues ongoing – Resolution in support of the addition of one course time slot, Elections Application packets available now at SUA Office.

### **Announcements:**

Tie Dye - Wednesday April 18<sup>th</sup> 2-4 pm Upper Street

Open Mic – Friday 13<sup>th</sup> 8-10 pm – Town Hall

Day of Silence - Wednesday April 18<sup>th</sup> 12-2 pm patches

Talent Show "Kresge Got Talent" Thurs. April 19<sup>th</sup> Free Pizza/ prizes 7-9 pm

College 8/Oakes Drag Ball Friday 13<sup>th</sup> 8pm- 12am \$2 donation for raffle

**Meeting Adjourned:** 8:15 p.m